Fida Ur Rehman

Lab Assistant

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email: Contact: NIL LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Fida Ur Rehman is working as Lab Assistant in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Fida Ur Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Sc (Hon) in Horticulture	2007 - 2011
Azad Jammu and Kashmir University , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre Medical	2004 - 2007
Matric (SSC) in Science	2002 - 2004
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Assistant	2022- Present
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Lab Assistant	2016 - 2022
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Lab Assistant	2013 - 2016
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Sale Officer	2012 - 2013
United Distributors Pakistan Limited , 1st Floor, NLC Building, Abbasi Shaheed Road, Karachi	

Awards